ST. PETER'S LUTHERAN CHURCH - 1937-1953 - 7910 Belair

Road. This is the fourth home of a congregation dating
from 1862. The 1880 brick church was to have been replaced
by the present church in 1937, but work was stopped in
1940, resulting in a covered basement auditorium. The
fieldstone nave of simplified gothic was completed in
1953. The building measures 36 x 114 feet (Evening Sun,

January 8, -1953). Windows are rectangular rather than
lancet. Front lawn consumed to widen U.S. 1 on October 3,

1994.




